
From: Bogdan Nitescu
To: "Jeff Mercer"; "John Craig"; "Tracey McCaie"; "Brian O"Mara"; "NIRB Admin"; "Phyllis Beaulieu"; "Richard

Dwyer"; "Rebecca Leighfield"; "Nala Alainga"; "Andrew Moor"; "Peter Bengts"; "Trisha Ford"; "Stanley
Anablak"; MDumond@GOV.NU.CA; "Eno, Robert"

Cc: "Rebecca Hudson"
Subject: Hornby Bay Mineral Exploration Ltd. mailing address update
Date: Monday, May 16, 2011 12:23:03 PM

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:
 
Please note there has been a change in the Company’s mailing address. The Company has
relocated to a new suite (Suite 1010) in the same building.
The current address is:
 

Hornby Bay Mineral Exploration Ltd.
Suite 1010,

130 Adelaide St. West,
Toronto, Ontario, M5H 3P5

 
 
Kindly amend your records accordingly.
 
Thank you,
 
Bogdan Nitescu
Geologist and Geophysicist, PhD
Hornby Bay Mineral Exploration Ltd.
Tel: 416-368-0114
Fax: 416-368-0115
 

mailto:bnitescu@hornbybay.com
mailto:jeff.mercer@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:John.Craig@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:Tracey.McCaie@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:Brian.OMara@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:info@nirb.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:Rebecca.Leighfield@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:Nala.Alainga@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:andrew.moor@hc-sc.gc.ca
mailto:Peter.Bengts@wscc.nt.ca
mailto:Trisha.Ford@wscc.nt.ca
mailto:sanablak@qiniq.com
mailto:sanablak@qiniq.com
mailto:MDumond@GOV.NU.CA
mailto:REno@GOV.NU.CA
mailto:rh@lithium1.com

